SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, December 11, 2023
WHERE: Firehouse
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

SUBJECT:  Regular Monthly Meeting

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

¢ Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84790088434?pwd=dWFxSXFZWUdoRW4xSVQycE83MVRDZz09

e Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number and
passcode located below.

e Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 847 9008 8434
Passcode: SFD



Page 1 of 37
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT MEETING ROOM & VIRTUAL VIA ZOOM

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3) ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA

4) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION - ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
5) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

6) MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a) November 13, 2023

7) TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — NOVEMBER 2023
a) Refunds: $2,189.14
b) Tax Collector’s Reports

8) FINANCIAL REPORTS
a) Monthly Expense Detail: October and November 2023
b) Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2023 through November 2023
c) Cash Balance Reports: November 2023

9) ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — NOVEMBER 2023

10) COMMISSIONER REPORTS
a) Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
b) Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
c¢) Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d) Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

11) OLD BUSINESS
a) Marine 3 Update

12) NEW BUSINESS
a) February 5, 2024 Annual Meeting — Review and Approval of Deadlines and Legal Notice

13) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
14) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

15) ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

e Direct link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84790088434?pwd=dWFxSXFZWUdoRW4xSVQycE83MVRDZz09

o Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting 1.D. number and passcode located
below.

e Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting 1.D. 847 9008 8434 Passcode: SFD



Page 2 of 37
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
Monday, November 13, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom - Meeting 1.D. 820 8512 5840

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath, Pessina, and Gregorio;
Chief Trzaski; staff members

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

3. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
MOTION to amend the agenda to move item 12 b. to after the acceptance of the minutes by Comm.
Pessina/Comm. Guiliano. Unanimously approved.

4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:02 p.m. No one wished to speak.

5. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:02 p.m.

6. MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a. October 10, 2023 Regular Monthly Meeting — The minutes were accepted as presented.

12 b. NEW BUSINESS
OATH OF OFFICE — LEE MATTERAZZO, TAX COLLECTOR
Chairwoman Kleckowski administered the Oath of Office to Tax Collector Lee Matterazzo.

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — OCTOBER 2023
a. Refunds: $74.27
MOTION to accept the refunds in the amount of $74.27 for October 2023 by Comm.
Thazhampallath/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

b. Acceptance of the Tax Collector’s Reports
The Tax Collector’s Reports were accepted as received.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Monthly Expense Detail: September and October 2023
b. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2023 through October 2023
¢. Cash Balance Reports: October 2023

The financial reports were accepted as submitted.

Page 1 0f 3




Page 3 of 37

9.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — OCTOBER 2023
Chief Trzaski provided an overview of the October 2023 administrative reports. The reports were
accepted as presented.

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
Commissioner Thazhampallath provided an update on the progress of the building renovation
project.

important Dates to Note:

e Mandatory walk-thru — Held on 11/8/23

e Deadline for Bids —11/27/23 at 2:00 p.m.

o Bid Opening — 11/28/23 at 10:00 a.m. at SFD headquarters
e Building Committee Review of Bid Documents —12/5/23

e Anticipated Groundbreaking — Early December

Commissioner Thazhampallath asked for the dates to be posted on the district’s website.

Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
Nothing new to report.

Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
Commissioner Giuliano gave an overview of the Public Safety Telecommunications reports.

Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina
Commissioner Pessina provided an update on the Riverfront Redevelopment.

11. OLD BUSINESS

a. Marine 3 Update

Nothing new to report.

12. NEW BUSINESS

a. Firefighter Paulius Zabulis Employment Status — Date of Hire: 12/05/2022

MOTION to move Firefighter Paulius Zabulis to full-time, permanent employment effective
12/05/2023, pending successful completion of his probationary period by Comm. Pessina/
Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously accepted.

13. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:28 p.m.

Dan Penney, Chamberlain Hill Road

Mr. Penney asked that the notices and agendas for the Health & Safety Committee meetings be
more readily accessible, and the minutes be posted on the website and included in the BFC
monthly meeting packets.

Page 2 of 3



Page 4 of 37

14,

15.

Commissioner Pessina

As a veteran himself, Commissioner Pessina complimented the department for their attendance at
the various Veteran’s Day events and their special recognition of SFD veterans. He thanked Chief
Trzaski, Deputy Chief Fischer, and SFD staff members for going above and beyond to recognize the
sacrifices of all veterans.

Chairwoman Kleckowski
Chairwoman Kleckowski spoke about a conversation she had with the chief regarding the possibility
of moving the emergency pull station to an area that is more accessible/visible to the public.

CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Commissioner Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:33 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Giuliano. Unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Submitted by,
Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
information Act requirements.

Page 3 0of 3




€202/20/11 6LLSY9
88 TR TIOHBYIWZEZLT L9GOO0AY €0 po- 0070 00°0 00°0 000 €0 FP- a4s ¥ YEHSNE JdIVAYL Z 6LL5900~-£0~-2202
€202/82/11 70LG9
8L09ZE0THOBZIERLL gIICIe 80°2- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 80°2Z- ags Y NIH0d SYNEL 4 y0L5200-£0-220¢
£202/20/11 LLEQS
LIST9ZTAPEEESDIOT OHSO4T 01°6¢8- 00" 0 000 0070 000 0T 69~ ags K NTENYT NOHONVI Z LLEDO900-E0-220T
£202/20/11 £9L66
£60G2TYYSEIZIODHT ANXLBL 9 9C~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 [A A T4 ags T YHSTIHD ILOITIH 4 £9L6S00~£0~2207
£202/20/11 ogLes
GL9006LH69TMEATYL GoEs Ve €076~ 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 £0°6~ d4S NIVINOOW NIIED § HONVITH Z 0€L6500-£0-220¢
€202/82/11 10468
19€80LI86CDEIZMAM £psLeEY €8 ¥1- 0070 00°0 00"0 0070 €8 F1- ags £ NIKYONEE SSIFE 4 T0LES00-E£0-2202
£Z02/20/11 8G6LS
60969 TNOQEIZADEDT 0905aM L6 TZ- 0070 0670 aoo 00°0 L6 Te- ais £ SINOT NYDIAA 4 8S6L500~€0-220C
£202/20/11 9659¢
8LOOVTLO0ESCELIDT 8£0984d SLC- 0070 00°0 coto 000 SL T~ ads d YITAL ELNOD 14 96%9500-£0-220¢
£€202/20/11 8¥T96
PESTOOTHLBHZIMAEILS 00sssad LT 16~ 00°0 00°0 000 000 2L TG ads ¥ ATIEN ¥EHITION Z 8F19600-£0-220C
€202/20/11 TOGSS
TOELTIRGGLYLAZMAE LIv9ZNY 67" 8- [o]o0a] 00°0 00°0 00" 0 6F "8~ ads T dOATEL SHETEYHD Z 1066600~-£0~220C
€20Z/20/11 0066S
TEEEP2AIGTMINSNDT 902TLNY ¥0°6¢C- 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 p0°SZ- aas ¥ dOATEL SHTIYHD Z 00G65600~£0-220C
€202/20/11 66755
61TP¥POECAZ0CYSNT DHLSYS 67 8- 0070 0070 Go"0 0070 6% "8- ags 3 JOATEL SETHEYHD 4 66¥5500-20-2202
£202/20/11 83755
999 00YDASLOgNCHAT Z00TLS 08 ¥%- Q0" 0 000 00°0 0070 08" b- ais £ gTYNOY NYWAYHD Z 89%S500-£0-2202
£€202/20/11 19€8s
L626£6TOENACIIALL 909€LOY 80°0¢- Q0°0 000 00°0 00°0 80°0Z- ads N HJISOL ONI¥HD 4 19€68600-€0-27207
700K £202/20/11 6%2CS
619 ZZ9LATNINYANYZ SEBTEXY 91°9¥- 0070 0070 0070 810001} 91" 9%- ais QLT ISYETT OLOY 4900 < 6725600-£0-2202
€20Z/20/11 86TES
pSPSLOIHGATIMILIT TZhe14dd G 69— 0070 00°0 600 00°0 G6 69— ais ¥NYT OISSVYIUNCE Z 86T£G00-€0-2202
£202/20/11 61028
G LOYBTOMOVINEEZLE ZAMEYO 0z 01— [s10R¢] 00°0Q 0c o co°o 0z 01- ags NYILSYEIS ENOUVY Z 6T0ZG00-€0-220C
€E€°8T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 c0°0 €E° 8T~ aas Z S3IDOV FO # JO¥gTUYNOSYEd IOL
£702/20/11 6L9LYd
ad IodId 06l 829701~ 00°0 [S1sR] ne°o 00°0 89701~ a4s O17 OTEIDETE NIYEl T 4 LPTT#00-20-2202
£202/20/11 £298vd
LS WMYT S¢ G9 L= 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 697 L~ a4ds QIYMOH Q¥AH 4 £TE0¥00~20-2202
VL SLT- 0070 00°C 00" 0 00°0 YL SLT- aas G S3IVOY JO # 0202 ¥W3X
€191~ 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 €191~ ags T :S300¢ JO # NIWIIIANS AW IOL
€202/20/11 000%8
688T7SHILBBTAANET LEOLONY €1°91- 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 €T 91- ads I AYYH dEARET 4 000¥800-70-0202
6V 9GT~ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 6y 96T~ ais € I5300¥ 30 # TIOIHIAYOLOW IOL
€202/20/11 162%9
2ZTHZIMAZIDLAASLE HSLZLY bL oL~ 000 00°0 0co 00°0 VL EL- AASIrO¥Y NIESNYADNITIAG-YHYOH Z 162r200-£0-0202
£202/60/11 8BLZS
P~ 69806€OHTETANZAXSG gLA6YT 91 11— 00°0 00°0 g0 0 000 ST " T1~ ads QIONEY TELAYH Z 88.2900-£0~-0202
0 £0OW  £202/20/11 L1065
..m ZSELEZHN0BTIXADEDZ £V LZONY 6G°0L- 00°0 [61oR0] 00°C 000 6G° 0L~ ais QL1 #SYF1 OLNY 4%32 4 LT06500~£0~0202
dw 21 e~ 00°0 c0°0 00°0 c0°0 Zrre- azs T :S3IDOY FO # JOUITUYNOSYWIAL IOL
M% £202/20/11 £99L%4
o IS I¥N0D 06 2t e~ 0070 000 060°0 00°0 e 07T YNNON ¥S5V¥D 4 9£L0y00~20-0202
J¥ e3eg 1sel
sIoTyan/ oo doag ueg RPTRd 301 pted IuIlg pIeg 993 pied uetl ©TBd Ul pred Xeir sweN  a-§ & TTTS
TTY 4 TRUTWI®L TTY Fod/¥el ON 3ID0TI3sTQ Aq dedey oN : ued g deosy ssusdsng of : dsng epnIoul Jequonyl [Tid A4 ISpIO Ol 3ISTQ ZZ0Z OL LOOZ IESX : SUCTITPUOD
T :9bed £20Z/0€/1T e3Bd ags : odAlL yseD  €g0Z2/0€/TT ©3°d FJO S¥ IDIVWISIT IWIL HINOS 3xodey pungay



pTOR £202/20/11 £5578
ZO9ZSOAOPIYNENYM  LBSTIXY [E A 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 87 LG aas QLT ONISYET IIGHED MA £6SPB00-£0-2202
pTOR €202/20/11 16578
TP6FECWISNELEDMAE  BOSEOMY $6°Z5- 00°0 00°0 000 0070 G625~ aas QLT ONISYET IIa:d MaA T T$5H800-£0-2202
PTOR £202/20/11 05578
ZYLROZWAZNILGOMAE  LVTEIAY 667 Z6~ 0070 0070 000 00°0 G626~ ais QLT ONISYIT IIa:MiD MA € 055%800-£0-2202
£€202/20/11 1€2%8
TETLELINBNEZZYPAR  7Z88TdH 17201~ 00°0 0070 00°0 000 6T 20T~ aas 02 DNISYAT OLNY SddA T TEZY800-£0-2202
£202/20/11 LT1ZY8
TLLTSSTTIOITZTYYAL  90619AY ZLT9ET- 0070 0070 60°0 00°0 ZL 98T~ aas 00 ONISYHT OLAY Sdda T LTZ7800-£0~2202
£202/20/11 £12¥8
GOESOSTIENIZOTPAR  9FFOBHY pLT 18- 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 yL T8~ a1s 02 ONISYHT OIOY Sd0h T €1Z¥800-£0-2202
TIOW €207/82/11 16E€8
06ELYOTWOHEL6AHLY  6T6E00E 5676~ 000 000 00°0 0070 66 6- ais ISN¥] BSYAT YIOXKOL ¢ 1SE€800-£0-2207
TTOW £707/82/11 $82€8
0CSYBZONSAIETIAELZ  PIVZESY 11°€h~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 11 €h- ads ISOY¥I HSYET VIOROL T G8ZEBOO-£0-Z20C
TIOH £202/20/11 787¢8
LYZBTONNEMYTIONILY  67L6FSY £L76Y- 0070 0070 0070 00°0 €L 6V~ ais 1SOEL ESYET YIOXOL T Z8ZE£B00~E0~EZ0Z
TTOW £202/8Z/11 892€8
GOELPONWBMYIZITLE  STLYT4Y T8°66- 000 00°0 00°0 0070 18766~ ags LSN¥L 3SYIT YIOA0L T 892£800~-£0-2202
TTOR £202/82/11 jled ]
8T6Z90NNONYIZHTLY  E£8LBOMY £9°12- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £9°12- aas LSMEL ¥SYAT ¥IOX0L € GSZEBO0-£0-2202
TI0H £202/82/11 L2228
26686LAMEMHITETLY  SETI990Y 60°GE- 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 60°6E- ais ISMEL ZSYET YIOAOL T L22€800-£0-2202
TIOR €202/82/11 Z61¢E8
1698 TTDIXAIITAELT EAMNYE 9L 0%= 0070 0070 0070 00°0 9L 0F- ass ISMEL ISYIT YIOROI T Z61€800-£0-220C
TTOR £202/20/11 98TE8
L6ELLYWNTNYS ZOWLE TETSE £8°601~ 0070 0070 0070 0070 £8°G0T~ aas LSMEL HSYET YIOXOL T 981£800~£0-2202
TIOW £202/20/11 6LTES
LT19055QTZATIMINLLY 120981 21 LT~ 00°0 00°0 000 0070 21 LT- ags LSN¥L ISYAT YIOAOL T 6LTEB00-E0-2207
€202/20/11 LYE18
PIBESTTIELIMILDTRO 0LZH56 ST Tp- 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SETTh- ads W ¥IHGOLSIWHO OHANYEHEdS  Z LFZT800-£0-2202
£202/20/11 65118
0879SXNLEGEBIATEM £NEAY9 L9721~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 L9721~ aas V¥ FTOJIN ¥a¥ds T 6G1T800-€£0-220C
£20z/82/11 p10T8
£COTE0EEBEHPIANIG  63T0SHEE 7598~ 00°0 0070 000 0070 75 9€- ais ATUYWIINIY Dd¥EEI0S  Z YT0T800-£0-2202
£z0e/20/11 ZY06L
£0PSOCMEONOENAPLT  LLLBOSH 8% "9~ 00°0 00°0 0070 000 ey 9- ads T NALSI¥Y ¥SYZd T Zv06L00-£0-2202
€202/20/11 yLBEL
L0G9S8Y67THD  ZEOSLAY TLLL- 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 L LL~ aas d NYAE TIESSME T ¥L88L00-£0~2202
€202/82/11 69%8L
SCELTIRHZYSESDDTAr 6922684 00701~ 00°0 00°0 000 0670 00°01- aas D QE¥MQE 0QY¥SO¥ T 69%8L00-£0-2202
£20Z/20/11 £6ZSL
99899EG9L T TEIYNE 72,2886 $T°0T~ 00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 10T~ ads T XAOL FFTIRYL T £625L00~£0-220C
£202/20/11 BSLYL
y0Y8BTTSSSETIANDT VHLT9T ST 0T~ 0070 0070 00°0 0070 G101~ ais K NYSAS ZII¥0O T ?5L¥L00-£0~220T
OTOH €202/70/11 87Z6CL
Z9ECBTITITALYTEYNT  TBSOLMY 77769~ 0070 00°0 0070 0070 22769~ ais 0TI 17 ILINISNI NYSSIN T 8Z6ELOO-E0-2Z07
€202/20/11 T00ZL
9EHS99LTBGLOREESY  £099FWY 8g 6~ 00°0 0070 000 0070 3€° 6~ ais W TIEHOIW IMONNIW T T00ZL00-£0-2202
£202/20/11 £760L
8YILLEZE66DIVLEHLL ZHRSYA 6€°GT~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 68761~ ais S WITISSYA YILOZZVR T £y60L00~£0~Z20Z
£202/2Z0/71 12069
9Lr600SASATEIGALL 9549¥9 T6°H1- 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 16°pT- ais S SYIOHDIN VEEEIT T 1206900-£0-220¢
..ﬂ €202/20/11 BOBLY
G- 172907 Tap404OM09T  5G0860D 19761~ 00°0 0070 0070 0070 19761~ aas o7 OTELOETE NIYYEL-T ¢ ¥9¥LO00-£0-2202
o 600K £z02/20/11 58199
o SOp8TIETRIIVILYSY AITd978 LETGo- 00°0 00°0 [elene} 000 LETG9~ A48 YN ¥NVE ISYHD NYDUOR d4r ¢ 9819900-£0~220C
€202/20/11 18459
m‘_c OPTYTIUSNO TAZYYO4M  §6L169€ yBG0T~ 0070 [oelengs! 0070 00°0 Ph S0T- aas UNSNYW AI¥AYL 2 T18L5900~-£0-~2202
o £202/20/11 08L59
a1 LOVE9ZONFSOZONYNG 9610904 78729~ 00°0 0070 0o 0 00°0 28729~ VNSNYW QTY¥AYD T 08LG900-£0~T20T
4 @3EQ 35ET]
sToTURs/ "o0T doxd uEd pTRd 30 PTed 3utg pred 894 pied usTl pTed Jul pred xel sweEN (-8 #1174
T1Y 4 TeUuTWISL ITY I=g/¥eL ON A0TIZISTIA \mﬂ Qmumm ON Mueg \AQ, hnumm wmﬁwmmsm ON QWDW DPNTOUT I3QqUNN Tixg \mm ISRI0 oL ASTd 2707 ©L L0007 IesX 1 SUOTITPUOD
7 :ebed £z0Z/0€/T1T :®3®Q aqas : odAL USED  £202/0€/TT @32q FO SY IDINISIO 3¥IL HINOS axodey pungsy



Page 7 of 37

b1 681°2~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 v1°'681 2~ ais 8g :S3IDDY JO # TYLIOL ANVED

ov €10’ 2~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 oy-€T0’2- aas €G :SIDOY 30O # 2202 9vax

L0°G66° T~ 00°0 0070 060°0 00°0 LO"S66 T~ ags IS :S300Y FO # WIDIHIAMOIOW LOL
£202/20/11 GZLos8

£6880LNAHTHATALTLY LZ6VTOE LETEG~ 0070 00°C 60" 0 00°0 LETES— ags W YNNOJ OUQTYI¥DId < GZ.L2800-£0-2202
€202/20/11 L67G8

G8TLTBHAISYYISTAL arzost ££°8¢~ 00°0 00°0 000 0070 £€°82~ ads ¥ IXDIA XODTIM Z L6¥5800-£0-2202
£202/91/11 z1ess

Q8789 CNIEHNTZY NS OSNAYZ 69711~ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 69" 11~ g YNYI¥Y ZLIHM < 21£5800~£0~2202

4¥9 9a%ed Isel
BTOTUSA/ "20T doxg Nqued pIeRd 1303 pred urtg rred 9931 PTRI UDTT pted jul pTed XeL sweyN  Jd-% # 1174
TTY g TRUTWIDT TTY ISQ/¥el ON 3I9TIISTQ Aq deosy on : jueg Ag deowy osusdsng oN : dsng epnioul Jequnp 1T A4 I9pXQ OL 2ISTC ZZOZ OL L0OZ Ieel I SUOTITRUCD
¢ :9bB3 £Z0ZT/0C/TT :eamd azs : ®dAL USBD  £Z0Z/0€/IT ®3BA IO SY IDTHUISIO H¥IZ HINOS 3aodey pungey



Page 8 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT
COLLECTIONS NOVEMBER 2023
4101 |REAL ESTATE $ 21,276.04
4101|MOTOR VEHICLE $ 5,131.49
4101 PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 42.81
4107 |SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ -
4105|BACK TAXES $ 834.21
4110|CURRENT INTEREST $ 2,014.45
4111 BACK INTEREST $ 352.00
4104 FEES PAID $ 528.50
4122 |LIENS RELEASED $ -
COLLECTIONS 2023/2024 $ 30,179.50
JULY $ 6,223,864.66
AUGUST $ 790,755.58
SEPTEMBER $ 159,383.13
OCTOBER $ 52,504.89
NOVEMBER $ 30,179.50
DECEMBER
JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE $ 7,256,687.76
GRANTS RECEIVED
MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ -
TOTAL GRANTS $ -
TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE $ 7,256,687.76
Respectfully submitted by:
Lee Matterazzo, CCMC, Tax Collector
South Fire District




Page 9 of 37

Tax Collections

November 2023
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS  COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 6,014,205.29 $ 5,871,564.46 $0.00 97.63% $0.00
PP $ 938,702.16 $ 929,979.68 $18.33 99.07% $3.12
MV $ 466,011.88 $ 390,394.16 $2,069.34 84.22% $156.49
MVS 5 - $ - $0.00 - $16.13
TOTAL § 7,418,919.33 $ 7,191,938.30 $ 2,087.67 96.97% $ 175.74
Submitted by:

Lee Matterazzo, CCMC
Tax Collector

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.




Page 10 of 37

7201 - Electricity

Total 7201 - Electricity

7202 - Water and Sewer

Total 7202 - Water and Sewer

7203 - Heating

Total 7203 - Heating

7204 - Telephone

Total 7204 - Telephone

7401 - Fuel

Total 7401 - Fuel

7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

10/03/2023
10/26/2023
11/01/2023

10/01/2023
11/01/2023

10/03/2023
11/02/2023

10/15/2023
11/15/2023

10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/29/2023
10/29/2023
11/08/2023
11/23/2023
11/30/2023

10/03/2023
10/20/2023
10/23/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
11/08/2023
11117/2023
1117/2023
11/17/2023
11/30/2023

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Name

Earthlight Power, LLC.
Eversource
Earthlight Power, LLC.

Middletown Water & Sewer Dept
Middletown Water & Sewer Dept

Eversource

Eversource

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Dime Oil, LLC.

WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card
Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

Grainger

WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card
Advance Auto Parts

Key Chevrolet

First Line Emergency
First Line Emergency
First Line Emergency
Brake Pro, LLC

Firematic Supply Co. Inc.
VFIS Claims Management
First Line Emergency
First Line Emergency

Bank of America

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance

——— ————————
700.20 700.20
373.02 1,073.22
600.30 1,673.52
1,673.52 0.00 1,673.52
240.83 240.83
132.12 372,95
372.95 0.00 372.95
629.14 629.14
777.96 1,407.10
1,407.10 0.00 1,407.10
233.55 233.55
231.46 465.01
465.01 0.00 465.01
2,087.88 2,087.88
1,932.69 4,020.57
48.58 4,069.15
97.16 4,166.31
22.14 4,188.45
1,803.89 5,992.34
23.38 6,015.72
6,015.72 0.00 6,015.72
506.60 506.60
731.57 1,238.17
482.50 1,720.67
5,215.13 6,935.80
68.00 7,003.80
760.30 7,764.10
18,647.31 -10,883.21

618.50 -10,264.71
3,625.35 -6,639.36
53.04 -6,586.32
12,060.99 18,647.31 -6,586.32

Page 1 of 8



Page 11 of 37

Date

7404 - NFPA/OSHA Compliance
10/31/2023
11/10/2023
1111712023
11/18/2023
11/18/2023
11/18/2023
11/18/2023
11/18/2023

Total 7404 - NFPA/JOSHA Compliance

7406 - Vehicle Supplies
11/15/2023
Total 7406 - Vehicle Supplies

7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation
10/01/2023
11/01/2023
11/30/2023

Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package
10/11/2023
10/11/2023

Total 7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution
10/05/2023
11/06/2023
Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

10/11/2023
11/30/2023
Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals
11/13/2023

Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

7703 - Office Expenses
10/05/2023
10/12/2023
10/31/2023

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Name

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Encore Fire Protection

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Comlinx, Inc.

Comlinx, Inc.

Comlinx, Inc.

Comlinx, Inc.

Comlinx, inc.

Grainger

Benchmark Insurance Company
Benchmark Insurance Company
7710 Insurance Company for Benchmark

HD Segur Insurance

HD Segur Insurance

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Minuteman Press

Bank of America

Hartford Courant - Subscription

Minuteman Press
Paul C. Higgins, Inc.
Bank of America

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
|

953.88 953.88
348.00 1,301.88
855.06 2,156.94
3,487.25 5,644.19
757.25 6,401.44
875.00 7,276.44
275.00 7,551.44
240.00 7,791.44
7,791.44 0.00 7,791.44
62.58 62.58
62.58 0.00 62.58
16,098.00 16,098.00
16,098.00 32,196.00
5,772.00 26,424.00
32,196.00 5,772.00 26,424.00
327.00 327.00
12,480.00 12,817.00
12,817.00 0.00 12,817.00
29,731.71 29,731.71
29,731.71 59,463.42
59,463.42 0.00 59,463.42
465.02 465.02
289.74 754.76
754.76 0.00 754.76
798.41 798.41
798.41 0.00 798.41
138.83 138.83
10.00 128.83
281.77 410.60

Page 2 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Page 12 of 37

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
— e S SEE——
7703 - Office Expenses, continued
10/31/2023 Bank of America 119.15 291.45
11/30/2023 Bank of America 119.16 410.60
11/30/2023 Bank of America 116.57 527.17
11/30/2023 Bank of America 317.16 844.32
Total 7703 - Office Expenses 973.47 129.16 844.32
7706 - Postage
10/05/2023 CT State Firefighters Assn Memorial Fund 333.27 -333.27
Total 7706 - Postage 0.00 333.27 -333.27

7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

10/04/2023 Paychex 750.00 750.00
11/01/2023 Paychex 750.00 1,500.00
Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
7709 - Activity Expense
10/12/2023 McEwen, Alyse. 28.56 28.56
10/31/2023 Bank of America 31.88 60.44
10/31/2023 Bank of America 48.72 109.16
11/30/2023 Bank of America 63.38 172.54
11/30/2023 Bank of America 157.50 330.04
Total 7709 - Activity Expense 330.04 0.00 330.04

7710 - Professional Services
7711  Legal Expense
7741B - Legal Expense -H & H

10/04/2023 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 20.00 20.00

11/03/2023 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 140.00 160.00

Total 7711B - Legal Expense -H & H 160.00 0.00 160.00
Total 7711 - Legal Expense 160.00 0.00 160.00

7710 - Professional Services - Other

10/05/2023 Paychex 144,87 144.87
10/05/2023 Paychex 58.58 203.45
10/05/2023 Paychex 62.70 266.15
10/12/2023 Paychex 128.62 394.77
10/12/2023 Paychex 58.58 453.35
10/19/2023 Paychex 128.62 581.97
10/19/2023 Paychex 58.58 640.55
10/26/2023 Paychex 128.62 769.17
10/26/2023 Paychex 58.58 827.75
10/31/2023 Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 1,227.75
11/02/2023 Paychex 128.62 1,366.37

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 3 of 8




Page 13 of 37 South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
—————
7710 - Professional Services - Other, continued
11/02/2023 Paychex 56.52 1,412.89
11/02/2023 Paychex 62.70 1,475.59
11/09/2023 Paychex 128.62 1,604.21
11/09/2023 Paychex 58.58 1,662.79
11/16/2023 Paychex 126.56 1,789.35
11/16/2023 Paychex 58.58 1,847.93
11/22/2023 Paychex 128.62 1,976.55
11/22/2023 Paychex 58.58 2,035.13
11/30/2023 Paychex 126.56 2,161.69
11/30/2023 Paychex 58.58 2,220.27
Total 7710 - Professional Services - Other 2,220.27 0.00 2,220.27
Total 7710 - Professional Services 2,380.27 0.00 2,380.27
7717 - Software Support
10/01/2023 websolutions DBA Exposure 105.00 105.00
10/31/2023 Bank of America 142.00 247.00
11/30/2023 Bank of America 142.00 389.00
Total 7717 - Software Support 389.00 0.00 389.00
7801 - Repairs Building
10/17/2023 Trzaski, James 200.82 200.82
10/29/2023 Ace Home Center 8.99 209.81
11/27/2023 Higgins Electric, Inc. 247.74 457,55
Total 7801 + Repairs Building 457.55 0.00 457.55
7802 - Supplies Maintenance
10/02/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 279.57 279.57
10/12/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 185.86 465.43
10/19/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 115.98 581.41
10/24/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 43.38 624.79
10/29/2023  Ace Home Center 17.92 642.71
10/29/2023 Ace Home Center 3.96 646.67
10/29/2023 Ace Home Center 2.38 649.05
10/30/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 145.86 794.91
10/31/2023 Bank of America 99.17 894.08
10/31/2023  Advance Auto Parts 27.63 921.71
11/14/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 52.62 974.33
11/16/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 169.65 1,143.98
11/28/2023 Ace Home Center 3.23 1,147.21
11/30/2023 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 161.84 1,309.056
Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance 1,309.05 0.00 1,309.05

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 4 of 8




Page 14 of 37

Date

7803 - Services
10/06/2023
10/07/2023
10/07/2023
10/25/2023
10/27/2023
11/06/2023
11/06/2023
11/07/2023
11/11/2023
11/22/2023

Total 7803 - Services

7805 - Equipment
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
Total 7805 - Equipment

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment
10/02/2023
10/10/2023
10/12/2023
10/19/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/30/2023

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
11/30/2023
Total 7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies

7903 - Training
10/06/2023
10/10/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Name

Comcast

Comcast

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
All Waste

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

Comcast

Comcast ,
De Lage Landen Financial Services, inc.
All Waste

Bank of America
Bank of Ametrica

Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.

Bank of America

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

Bank of America

Divers Cove, LLC
Greenwood, William M.
Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
——

100.80 100.80
22.52 123.32
121.00 244.32
200.00 444 32
50.00 494.32
50.00 544.32
100.80 645.12
22.52 667.64
121.00 788.64
200.00 988.64
988.64 0.00 988.64
399.00 399.00
84.87 483.87
483.87 0.00 483.87
191.07 191.07
428.40 619.47
482.92 1,102.39
337.50 1,439.89
123.30 1,563.19
123.30 1,686.49
5.85 1,692.34
63.24 1,755.58
1,755.58 0.00 1,755.58
329.94 329.94
92.46 422.40
73.68 348.72
261.90 610.62
63.43 674.05
747.73 73.68 674.05
950.00 950.00
3,000.00 3,950.00
31.25 3,981.25
73.02 4,054.27
168.16 4,222.43
226.60 4,449.03

Page 5 of 8



Page 15 of 37

7903 - Training, continued

Total 7903 - Training

7904 - Public Fire Education
7904A - Open House

Total 7904A - Open House
Total 7904 - Public Fire Education

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment
7906 - Special Service Units
Total 7906 - Special Service Units

7909 - Uniforms

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

1117/2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023

10/14/2023
10/16/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
11/02/2023

10/25/2023
10/31/2023
11/14/2023

10/06/2023

10/02/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/13/2023
10/20/2023

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Name

Duffy, Jim
Bank of America

Bank of America

Ana's Face and Body Art
Connecticut Rental Center, Inc.
Trzaski, James

Trzaski, James

Bank of America

Bank of America

Auto Spa of Middletown, LLC.

Hall's Power Equipment
Bank of America
Fire Equipment Headquarters

Divers Cove, LLC

Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Coniglio, Kyle

Heiden, Timothy
Russo, Philip

Seifert, Clifton E
Thurz, David

Kelly, Kori B

Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
James, Jr, Robert Lee
Misc Payer

Security Uniforms, Inc.

Security Uniforms, Inc.

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
———

900.00 5,349.03
128.20 5,477.23
44.84 5,622.07
5,622.07 0.00 5,622.07
400.00 400.00
429.57 829.57
1956.62 1,025.19
30.66 1,055.85
236.60 1,292.45
13.14 1,305.59
250.00 1,055.59
1,305.59 250.00 1,055.59
1,305.59 250.00 1,055.59
29.14 29.14
34.39 63.53
313.07 376.60
376.60 0.00 376.60
603.85 603.85
603.85 0.00 603.85
62.00 62.00
16.00 46.00
53.00 -7.00
35.00 -42.00
201.00 -243.00
5.50 -248.50
7.00 -255.50
414.00 -669.50
8.00 -677.50
62.00 -615.50
2,965.00 2,349.50
96.00 2,253.50
16.00 2,237.50
31.00 2,268.50
1,149.00 3.417.50

Page 6 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Page 16 of 37

Date ' Name Debit Credit Balance
— S S EE———
7909 - Uniforms, continued

10/20/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 1,458.00 4,875.50
10/24/2023 EMP Apparel, LLC. 1,583.23 6,458.73
10/24/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 359.00 6,817.73
10/24/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 360.00 7,177.73
10/25/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 80.00 7.257.73
10/27/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 217.00 7,474.73
11/02/2023 Lancia, Jr, Anthony R 16.00 7,458.73
11/02/2023 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 16.00 7,442.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 440.00 7,882.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 111.00 7,993.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 111.00 8,104.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 440.00 8,544.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, inc. 4,220.00 12,764.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 125.00 12,889.73
11/06/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 107.00 12,996.73
11/07/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 77.00 12,919.73
11/16/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 570.00 13,489.73
1111612023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 130.00 13,619.73
Total 7909 - Uniforms 14,580.23 960.50 13,619.73

7910 - Protective Clothing
7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair

10/06/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 696.90 696.90
Total 7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair 696.90 0.00 696.90
Total 7910 - Protective Clothing 696.90 0.00 696.90
7911 - Communications
10/09/2023 NorcomCT 1,298.50 1,298.50
11/13/2023 NorcomCT 899.00 2,197.50
Total 7911 - Communications 2,197.50 0.00 2,197.50
7912 - Cellular Phones
10/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 590.94 590.94
10/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 192.50 783.44
10/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 192.50 975.94
11/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 591.93 1,667.87
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 1,567.87 0.00 1,567.87
7915 - Medical Testing
10/18/2023 Concentra Medical Center 98.00 98.00
10/23/2023  Atwell, Jesse 98.00 196.00
10/23/2023  Seifert, Clifton E. 150.00 346.00
10/23/2023 Bodie, Christopher 98.00 444,00

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 7 of 8



Page 17 of 37

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
October and November 2023

Name

Date
7915 - Medical Testing, continued
11/13/2023
Total 7915 - Medical Testing
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
10/27/2023
11/03/2023
11/03/2023
11/10/2023

Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

8999 - CNR Current Year
8999MGA - Municipal Grants-in-Aid
FY 2023 - Municipal Grants-in-Aid 2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023

Mastroianni, James.

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's

Sign Pro, Inc.
Sign Pro, Inc.
Sign Pro, Inc.
Sign Pro, Inc.

Total FY 2023 - Municipal Grants-in-Aid 2023

Total 8999MGA - Municipal Grants-in-Aid

8999SFD - SFD Building Project
Phase2 - SFD Building Project Phase 2
10/11/2023
10/19/2023
1112212023

Landmark Architects, P.C.
City of Middletown
Landmark Architects, P.C.

Total Phase2 - SFD Building Project Phase 2

Total 8999SFD - SFD Building Project
Total 8999 - CNR Current Year

TOTAL

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
L
60.00 504.00
504.00 0.00 504.00
505.96 505.96
15.00 520.96
505.96 1,026.92
565.83 1,592.75
1,692.75 0.00 1,692.75
400.83 400.83
400.83 801.66
400.84 1,202.50
457.50 1,660.00
1,660.00 0.00 1,660.00
1,660.00 0.00 1,660.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
60.00 7,560.00
6,250.00 13,810.00
13,810.00 0.00 13,810.00
13,810.00 0.00 13,810.00
15,470.00 0.00 15,470.00
191,611.46 26,165.91 165,445.55

Page 8 of 8



Page 18 of 37

South Fire District
Bank of America Purchase Details

Billing Time Period: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Purchase Vendor Description of Purchase Line P.O. # Amount
Date Item
_ Account # -0421 (DC) ,

11/17/23 | Founders Technology | Monthly cloud services — Month of December | 7717 | 23-009 142.00

11/25/23 | LifeVac LLC Airway clearance device 7901 | 23-013 63.24

11/27/23 | petzold’s Marine Marine 3 winterization supplies 7403 53.04

11/29/23 | Best Cleaners Dry cleaning (Sparky) 7709 | 23-007 63.38

. | Account # -6809 (Chief) |

10/31/23 | staples Recharged for credit received for wrong ink 7703 | 23-004 119.15
purchased. Ink was not returned.

11/5/23 | Staples Misc. office supplies 7703 | 23-004 116.57
Toner — Tax Office 7701 | 23-002 289.74

11/6/23 | Amazon iPhone cases (2) 7902 | 23-014 63.43

11/6/23 | Sam’s Club Refreshments — Live burn training 7903 | 23-015 128.20

11/7/23 | Home Depot Gong brush, Dawn, Homer bucket 7903 | 23-015 44.84

11/26/23 | Lynn Card Company éhristmés cards 7709 | 23-007 157.50 |-

11/26/23 | Staples Misc. office supplies 7703 | 23-004 317.15

TOTAL

$1558.24




Page 19 of 37

Income
4101

4102 -
4103 -
4104 -
4105 -
4107 -
4109 -
4125 -
4126 -
4127 -
4204 -
4210 -

4301

4901 -

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

South Fire District

July through November 2023

* Property Tax Revenue

Interest and Liens

Tax Refunds

Fees

Prior Year Tax Collections
Tax Supplemental MV
Grants - FEMA

Grants

Contributions - Individuals
Contributions - Corporate
Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing
NRG Tax Revenue

+ Investment Income

Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Expense
7201

7401
7403

7501

7509
7512

7601

7602 -
7603 -
7604 -
7606 -
7607 -

7609

7701

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

- Electricity
7202 -
7203 -
7204 -

Water and Sewer
Heating
Telephone

* Fuel

-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.
7403 -
7404 -
7406 -

Vehicle Repairs
NFPAJOSHA Compliance
Vehicle Supplies

» Insurance-Workers Compensation
7502 -
7503 -
7504 -

Insurance - Commercial Package
Insurance - Medical

Insurance - Cyber

« Insurance - Life and Disability
« Pension - Defined Contribution
7513 -

Unused Sick Time

- Salaries - Fire Department

Salaries - Administrative
Replacement / Call Backs

Fringe Benefits
PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp
PEB-Heart and Hypertension

- Employer - Social Security
7610 -

Employer - Medicare

+ Tax Collector's Expense
7702 -

Professional Org / Periodicals

Jul - Nov 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,191,938.30 6,901,230.00 290,708.30 104.21%
24,753.65 30,000.00 -5,246.35 82.51%
-2,263.41 0.00 -2,263.41 100.00%
2,999.68 0.00 2,999.68 100.00%
36,666.13 0.00 36,666.13 100.00%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.00%
62,312.38 0.00 62,312.38 100.00%
37,501.65 0.00 37,501.65 100.00%
25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00%
5,250.00 0.00 5,250.00 100.00%
710,643.93 0.00 710,643.93 100.00%
0.00 201,650.00 -201,650.00 0.00%
36,352.04 10,000.00 26,352.04 363.52%
28,212.35 0.00 28,212.35 100.00%
8,134,391.70 7,157,880.00 976,511.70 113.64%
6,106.23 22,500.00 -16,393.77 27.14%
973.52 2,500.00 -1,526.48 38.94%
2,679.25 15,000.00 -12,320.75 17.86%
1,167.12 3,000.00 -1,832.88 38.90%
16,896.61 45,000.00 -28,103.39 37.55%
8,785.00 12,650.00 -3,865.00 69.45%
6,725.29 40,000.00 -33,274.71 16.81%
9,279.44 9,850.00 -570.56 94.21%
772,76 2,000.00 -1,227.24 38.64%
94,486.00 177,685.00 -83,199.00 53.18%
26,338.00 55,000.00 -28,662.00 47.89%
381,619.34 995,447.00 -613,827.66 38.34%
6,515.00 6,515.00 0.00 100.00%
19,659.70 56,586.00 -36,926.30 34.74%
147,245.21 364,055.00 -216,809.79 40.45%
0.00 23,796.00 -23,796.00 0.00%
1,287,774.69 3,107,984.00 -1,820,209.31 41.43%
69,244.96 190,000.00 -120,755.04 36.45%
230,464.00 671,539.00 -441,075.00 34.32%
51,858.65 132,942.00 -81,083.35 39.01%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
19,647.45 206,489.00 -186,841.55 9.52%
97,923.79 255,202.00 -157,278.21 38.37%
22,901.83 59,685.00 -36,783.17 38.37%
12,236.89 24,000.00 -11,763.11 50.99%
1,889.41 2,675.00 -785.59 70.63%

No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 2



South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2023

Page 20 of 37

Jul - Nov 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense, continued

7703 - Office Expenses 2,130.41 3,500.00 -1,369.59 60.87%
7704 - Auditor 0.00 7,750.00 -7,750.00 0.00%
7705 - Professional Development 5,027.00 8,500.00 -3,473.00 59.14%
7706 - Postage 905.87 4,000.00 -3,094.13 22.65%
7707 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 3,750.00 9,000.00 -5,250.00 41.67%
7709 - Activity Expense 1,477.36 3,500.00 -2,022.64 42.21%
7710 - Professional Services 12,376.97 35,000.00 -22,623.03 35.36%
7712 - Office Equipment 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,150.00 3,300.00 -150.00 95.46%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 109.41 6,200.00 -6,090.59 1.77%
7715 - Lien Fees 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 195.00 1,000.00 -805.00 19.50%
7717 - Software Support 46,561.89 53,100.00 -6,538.11 87.69%
7801 - Repairs Building 6,947.18 20,000.00 -13,052.82 34.74%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 3,716.76 8,900.00 -5,183.24 41.76%
7803 - Services 5,850.84 13,000.00 -7,149.16 45.01%
7805 - Equipment 1,467.25 4,600.00 -3,132.75 31.90%
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 5,466.96 12,500.00 -7,033.04 43.74%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 881.54 2,000.00 -1,118.46 44.08%
7903 - Training 11,710.44 37,500.00 -25,789.56 31.23%
7904 - Public Fire Education 4,224 .87 4,500.00 -275.13 93.89%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 11,200.41 14,000.00 -2,799.59 80.00%
7906 - Special Service Units 2,917.75 7,000.00 -4,082.25 41.68%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 1,797.50 4,000.00 -2,202.50 44.94%
7909 - Uniforms 25,803.16 31,000.00 -5,196.84 83.24%
7910 - Protective Clothing 26,756.30 35,000.00 -8,243.70 76.45%
7911 - Communications 2,546.50 4,500.00 -1,853.50 56.59%
7912 - Cellular Phones 3,292.03 5,600.00 -2,307.97 58.79%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 480.00 1,500.00 -1,020.00 32.00%
7915 - Medical Testing 602.00 4,180.00 -3,578.00 14.40%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 2,267.85 2,800.00 -5632.15 81.00%
8999 - CNR Current Year 196,653.86 265,950.00 -69,296.14 73.94%
Total Expense 2,913,457.25 7,157,880.00 -4,244,422.75 40.70%

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 2




Page 21 of 37

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
November 2023
CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings $§  6,996,307.89
Operating - Checking ~ § 276,866.96
Total: $ 7,273,174.85

Restricted Funds:
CNR

Post-Employment Benefits

1,942,054.34
654,328.13

o2 o5

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement.



Page 22 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of November 2023

e Continued efforts with First Due Reporting system

o Attended Middlesex Chamber of Commerce meetings

e Assisted with flag placement at Veteran’s Cemetery

e Continued efforts South Fire District building committee meeting.

e Attended Ct Chiefs meeting

e Attended Veteran’s Day Ceremonies throughout Middletown

e Attended burial services for veterans

e Attended meeting with represented for Autism Awareness and responder training
o Collaborated with vendor to fund the above program

e Assisted with and attended Thanksgiving dinner donations

o Attended department live fire training in Guilford.

e Attended South Fire District Health and Safety meeting.

e Reviewed South Fire District social media policy.

e Held a labor management meeting

e Attended numerous meeting involving Connecticut Fire Service initiatives and legislation

Respectfully submitted,

Chief James Trzaski



Page 23 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT - NOVEMBER 2023 INCIDENT LIST

Total (188)

@ 1 -Fire

@0 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
- 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

@ 5 - Service Call

0 6 - Good Intent Call

@ Not Mapped



Page 24 of 37

29€8.19 Q4S/a4N -T1vD 1¥DIQAIN -S| ¥A STINTOH T MaJD SINIT 3SISSE “ISISse [eOIPaIAl - TTE 90:7C €202/S/TT
TH918TY DIGIN/M - TIVD TYDIAAIN - SW3 4d SINTOH PI[EAUL ISISSY - 1SS 6T:¥T €202/9/TT
7C0/819 a4S/Q4N -TIVD T¥2IQIN -SINI| LS 3ATIS 0SCT Aanfur yum Juspiode ap1yan Sulpnoxe ‘|jed SWI - TZ€ ST:vT €202/L/TT
9629179 DIQIN/M - TIVD TVDIAIIN - SIWF| 1S ¥IATIS 0STT Aanfuj yam juapiooe ap1yan Sulpnpxe ‘|[ed SN - TZE ZT:2T €20Z/0T/T1
6€TTTT9 DIGIN/M - TIVD TVDIAIN - SNF|  ¥IDVT13avlT Aunfu yym Juspiooe 3piyan Sulpnxe ‘|ed SN - TZ€ TS'€T €202/0T/TT
1149229 (4) TIvD 3DIAY3S| ¥A STINTOH T 1310 ‘|[eD 3DIAISS - 00§ 0Y:1Z €20Z/1T/1T
£S9/TT9 (4) WINOD - WYYV 3YId| ¥ VTIaavlT we|y 23oWs YU ISISsY ‘[|eD 82IAI8S - TO0S £0°T €20T/TT/TT
0978279 a4S/a4N -T1vD I¥DIAIIN -SINF| LS ¥IATIS 0SZT 21n0J us pajedued 13 paydledsia - T19 ¥1:6 £20Z/CT/1T
2089979 (4) 3INDS3IY YOLVATII|  HID NVNAL6E a3noJ U pajPdouEd g paydledsiq - TT9 vi:6 €20C/V1/1T
8089979 (4) TI¥D T¥DIA3N - SIN3| ¥d SIWTOH viT Aanfuy yaim Juspiooe ap1yan Sulpnoxe ‘||ed SN - TZE 9Z:TT €20T/YT/TT
656559 (4) TIVD IVDIQIN - S| LS ¥IATIS 0SCT Aanfur ynm Juspiooe apIyan Sulpn|dxe ‘||ed SN - TZE ST'ET €20C/6T/T1
7806519 (4) TIVD IDIAY3S| 1S ¥IATIS 66€ Jay30 ‘||eD 32IAISS - 005 ZT:1C €20T/61/TT
¥£20059 () 1TvD IVDIQIN -SINE| QY ¥3AIN ST6 Aanfur yyim Juspoe apiyan Bulpnpxa ‘jjes SN - TZE GT:8T €207/€C/T1T
€625599 (4) TIVD IVDIQIN - SF|  ¥ID V1138V T Ainfui yaim uspioe apiyan Suipnpxe ‘|jed SN - TZE 0T:LT €207/8T/11T
v786%.L9 DIQAN/M - TIVO TYOIQIN - SINF| YA AJANYVH S Aanfur yum juspde apIyan Sulpnjoxe ‘||ed SN - TTE G0:9T £202/6Z/TT
7859679 (4) w2 IVOIQIN - SNF|  ¥IDVT13avTT M310 S| IsISse ‘Isisse [edIPaN - TTE viiST £202/0€/TT
ai IN3ADNI 3dAL HDLVYdSIa ssayaav 3dAL IN3GDNI JNIL/31VA TIVD dVSd
£20Z ¥3GINANON
HAD OL SISNOJS3Y

1D14151d 3414 HINOS




Thanie yey Sor 7‘;1,‘,.1,;4,4&.»:'2 :

a8

y ;] / ey

;A e,
'f'h&g'\\’w Yoo " e ‘j? y/ /
o~ I ‘:‘—\'\ »i % : o j’Y/

‘ -y N
x o S ~, 2y
RN <A N Lo $ '
—T \ UL S o0 . )
Theath o © ;1 L
? 3 -
o . b

WY much 1ot
F




Page 26 of 37

Office of the Deputy Chief
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

December 4, 2023

Greetings,

| am submitting for your review a report detailing my activities for the month of November 2023.

*Route ordering of EMS & House supplies

*Annual hose & aerial ladder testing were completed, all equipment passed.

*Coordinated insurance claim for damage to Engine 32

*Weekly Hal Kaplan mentoring program visits @ Bielefield Elementary

*Revision of Social Media Policy, reviewed with all platoons.

*Completed chevron safety striping on new pickups & Chief’'s vehicle.

*Facilitating warranty repairs on pump for Brush 36.

*Reviewed & adjusted hydranted vs. non-hydranted zones in CAD system with dispatch based
on newer hydrant locations.

*Ongoing efforts to prepare the new Rescue 35 for service.

*11/8-Attended annual live burn training at Guilford Fire Department

*11/8-Meeting w/Chief Trzaski and Birdon Industries for future Marine 3 storage & maintenance.
*11/30-Budget Meeting with Tax Office staff & Chief Trzaski

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Deputy Fire Chief

Page 1 of 1



Page 27 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of November, 2023:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

-Meeting with Middletown and Westfield Fire Marshal’s

-Fire Safe Group Whiting Presentation

-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-Attended/Participated in Elks and Bielefield School Familiarization Meeting
-21 Mill Street FOIA Meeting

-45 Millbrook Road — Underground Tank Removal

-70 Maynard Street - conducted fire drill

=70 Maynard Street - After School Program - conducted fire drill
-Attended/Participated in Middletown School System Safety Committee Meeting
-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-Fire Safe Group Whiting Presentation

-100 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-Attended/Participated in MKHSD Committee Meeting

-117 Main Street Extension - conducted fire drill

-E Bike Meeting with Local Business and Middletown and Westfield Fire Marshal’s
-600 Highland Avenue - conducted fire drill

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-425 Hunting Hill Avenue — follow up with State FMO concerning occupancy

Inspections:
-193 East Main Street - apartment building re-inspection

-70 Maynard Street — business inspection

-512 Saybrook Road — business inspection

Page 1 of 3



Page 28 of 37

Inspections cont.:

-520 Saybrook Road — business inspection

-530 Saybrook Road — health care inspection

-534 Saybrook Road — business inspection

-536 Saybrook Road — business inspection

-540 Saybrook Road — business inspection

-850 South Main Street - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-65 Hillside Avenue - apartment building inspection

-75 Hillside Avenue - apartment building inspection

-80 Hillside Avenue - apartment building inspection

-282 Main Street Extension — business inspection

-11 Training Hill Road — assembly and apartment building inspection
-181 Randolph Road — education re-inspection

-1055 Randolph Road I education and assembly re-inspection
-288 South Main Street — final inspection with Health Dept.
-1250 Silver Street - progress inspection with Building Dept.

-14 Evergreen Avenue - apartment building re-inspection

-850 South Main Street - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-471 Highland Avenue Extension - apartment building inspection
-55 Russell Street - apartment building inspection

-117 Main Street Extension — business inspection

-400 Saybrook Road - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-227 East Main Street - apartment building inspection

-282 Main Street Extension — final inspection with Building Dept.
-252 East Main Street - apartment building inspection

-65 Hillside Avenue - apartment building re-inspection

-75 Hillside Avenue - apartment building re-inspection

-80 Hillside Avenue - apartment building re-inspection

-40-42 Walnut Street - apartment building inspection

-244 East Main Street - apartment building inspection

Page 2 of 3



Page 29 of 37

Training:

-In-Person Blasting: Regulations, Permits, and Operations Seminar

Incidents:
-River Road and Aircraft Road — Car Fire Investigation
-676 Saybrook Road - Boiler Furnace Fire Investigation

-326 East Main Street — Car into Building Investigation

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
November, 2023

Page 3 of 3



Page 30 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief: James Trzaski
From: Deputy Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee

I am respectfully submitting, for your review, the following items completed for the
month of November 2023:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

Chamber of Commerce meeting

First Due Zoning meeting

Kidde Lockbox Program

Poster Contest Follow Ups

181 Randolph Fire Drill

Elks/ Bielefield relocation sync meeting
70 Maynard Fire Drill

45 Millbrook Tank Removal

390 Ridge Rd Fire Drill

1 Wilderman’s Way Fire Drill

Inspections:

193 East Main St

70 Maynard Community Health and Kids Corner
BigY

512 Saybrook

520 Saybrook

530 Saybrook

534 Saybrook

536 Saybrook

540 Saybrook

181 Randolph

1 Wilderman’s Way

1055 Randolph Rd

1250 Silver 3" Floor Stair

288 South Main St

Dollar General — Gas line

471 Highland

55 Russell

282 Main St Ext — Pieper and Village for Families
227 E Main

Page 1 of 2



Page 31 of 37

244 East Main St
65,75,80 Hillside
70 Hillside
42 Walnut

Training:

Whiting Firesetter

Prodigy EMS — At Risk Patients
Blasting Permits-OSFM

JFIS exam

Incidents:

e 10 Omo St
e 28 Ryan St

Deputy Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee
1 December 2023

Page 2 of 2



Page 32 of 37

Office of the Training Captain

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

01 December 2023

[ am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Division of Training and Safety for
the month of November 2023.

Training Activities:
-Implementation of Weekly Coffee Table Quick Tips

- Week of Monday 6 November 2023

- Week of Monday 13 November 2023

- Week of Monday 20 November 2023

- Week of Monday 27 November 2023
- Training on Riding Assignments and Associated Equipment: Back to the Basics
- Introduction to Hasty Fire Products: Hasty Rescue Strap (HRS)
- Attended 7" Annual CTFFM Association Dinner at the Aqua Turf
- Attended and completed SDI Open Water Scuba Diver via Diver’s Cove
- Coordinated and attended Annual Live Fire (NFPA 1403) Training
- Water Supply/Hydrant Proficiency Training: Back to the Basics
- Assisted Deputy Chief with A&O Policy regarding Social Media Policy
- Developed Syllabus for upcoming EMT-B Refresher Course
- Developed a Job Hazard Analysis for 1866 River Road Project
- Delivered Continuation of First Due Software Training for Pre-Plans
- Provided in service for donning/doffing and inspection of NEW Petzl Harnesses
Incident Responses:
11.02,2023 - 121 Bartholomew Road for reported smoke in the basement
11.06.2023 - 120 Ridge Road for the two (2) car MVA w/ injuries
11.07.2023 - 157 Saybrook Road for an MVA w/ injuries
11.29.2023 — 28 Ryan Street for the reported Structure Fire
Respectfully Submitted, AB Turenne — Captain of Training & Safety



Page 33 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
TRAINING CLASSES

NOVEMBER 23, 2023
ASSIGNMENT START DURATION
Incident Safety Officer - CERTIFICATION 11/1/2023 8:30 8
Riding Assignments: Equipment and Responsibilities 11/1/2023 9:00 1
Hasty Fire Products: Hasty Rescue Strap Introduction 11/1/2023 10:00 1
Incident Safety Officer - CERTIFICATION 11/2/2023 8:30 8
Riding Assignments: Equipment and Responsibilities 11/2/2023 10:15 1
Hasty Fire Products: Hasty Rescue Strap Introduction 11/2/2023 14:30 1
Incident Safety Officer - CERTIFICATION 11/3/2023 8:30 8
Hasty Fire Products: Hasty Rescue Strap Introduction 11/3/2023 14:00 1
/|SDi: Open Water Scuba Diver Certification 11/4/2023 8:00 6
SDI Open Water Scuba Diver Certification '11/5/2023 8:00 6
Arizona Vortex In-Service 11/7/2023 10:00 0.5
Hydrant Proficiency: Back to the Basics 11/7/2023 11:00 1
Annual 1403 Training 11/8/2023 7:00 6
Arizona Vortex In-Service 11/8/2023 9:00 0.5
Hydrant Proficiency: Back to the Basics 11/8/2023 14:45 1
Annual 1403 Training 11/9/2023 7:00 6
Hydrant Proficiency: Back to the Basics 11/9/2023 8:45 1.3
A&O Manual 4.18 - Social Media and Social Networking Policy 11/14/2023 13:30 0.5
A&O Manual 4.18 - Social Media and Social Networking Policy 11/15/2023 13:30 0.5
A&O Manual 4.18 - Social Media and Social Networking Policy 11/16/2023 13:30 0.5
Just a Routine House Fire - OR IS [T? 11/17/2023 9:30 3
A&O Manual 4.18 - Social Media and Social Networking Policy 11/17/2023 13:30 0.5
Fire Service Considerations with LI battery ESS 11/21/2023 8:15 1.5
Annual 1403 Training 11/26/2023 7:00 5
First Due: Pre-Plan Training 201 11/27/2023 9:00 1
First Due: Pre-Plan Training 201 11/29/2023 14:00 1
Petzl Astro BOD Fast International Harnesses - In Service Of 11/30/2023 15:00 0.5




Page 34 of 37

‘Joe/1911BYD/SMBI-AQ Y3 Ul PIUI[INO SIUI|PEIP SYI YIM WLIOJUOD 0} £7/97/T U0 paysiignd aq 01 JapJo ul v2/27/T
uo uorealgnd J0J pa1NWGNS 38 ISNIN (A1eSS203U JI ‘uoilew.olUl UOILDIIS SulpNn(dul) 32110N SUNSRIA [ENUUY Y1

'p7/8/T 4O S91EPIPUED 40} BUIPEIP B YUM £T/8T/2T PUE €2/ST/ZT U0 paysijgnd 3 ||im 32130N 2837 UOBUILION

v2/S/Z ONILIIN TYNNNY

(vz/1s/1-v2/92/T)

uonesodiodu]

v/N Joud sAep 01-§ v/N V/N Jo Y
(vz/1e/t-v2/92/T)
v/N Joud sAep 0T-S V/N V/N Jauey)

(vz/9e/1-v2/12/T)
Joud sAep GT-0T

(vz/9z/1-vz/12/T)
Joud sAep GT-0T

vZ/8/1 29 1!m aulpeaq
vz/12/1 ueys Jaje| oN
Suneasw

2J0}8q ssauisng Jo 8500

Aq sAep GT 1se3j 32 Suijlim U]

(€2/L/TT ueys Ja1ae3d ON)
Sunjesw
o0} Jold sAep g9 ueys sJow oN

sAep 9jeiedas ¢ smel-Ag

o3|z

32110N
Sunss jenuuy

sajepipue)

92130\ UOIIRUILION




Page 35 of 37

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
(860) 347-6661

LEGAL NOTICE

Pursuant to the By-Laws of the South Fire District of the City of Middletown (Article 11l Section
3), notice is hereby given that those individuals residing within the geographical confines of the
South Fire District who wish to be considered candidates for the elected position of
Commissioner must submit their names in writing by registered, certified or hand-delivered
letter, postmarked or delivered on or before 4:00 p.m. on January 8, 2024 and addressed to:

Chief James Trzaski
South Fire District

445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

Except as otherwise provided in said By-Laws, failure to so notify the South Fire District shall
preclude an individual's name from being considered for election to the position of

Commissioner at the election to be held on February 5, 2024.

Deborah Kleckowski, Chairwoman
Board of Fire Commissioners
South Fire District of the City of Middletown




Page 36 of 37 CITY OF MIDDLETOWN

CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

911 — POLICE - FIRE - EMS
169 CROSS ST, MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Public Safety Telecommunications Report
December 2023

1. Monthly Call Statistics sheet is available. Activity for November is approximately
5,674 incidents. Total 911 calls are 1,967 and 5,988 administrative calls.

2. Staffing is at 18 due to a December retirement. Dispatcher Rachel Macri retired after
21 years of service. A position vacancy process for certified dispatcher is underway.
A certified dispatcher hired on July 31* will be on line late December.

3. Routine maintenance of the department’s eight (8) generators took place in
November. Fuel samples of the two diesel units appear clean. Analysis pending.

4. Feasibility Study progress — Expecting preliminary floor plan outline from Silver
Petrucelli & Associates within the next week.

5. We are currently in process of negotiating the successor agreement for Motorola
service of our radio infrastructure that ends in 12/2024. A large scale upgrade remains
scheduled for February.

6. All personnel received CPR refresher in November.

7. 1 will be out of State from 12/26 to 1/22/24. Deputy Director Bobby Grauer is

available should you need anything.



Page 37 of 37

SLET

| Seide

| £96]

06c¢

Lhee

€8VT_

asLe

144

TTZ°0T | 0£S'8ZT | DAV

vrZ0t | zos'8ZT | 020

80’01 | 86v’scr | TCTOT

£P8TT LITZPT | TTOoT

S//01 | STSSIT 0LYS mnnm wmnm Nwmcﬁ \.mﬂcﬁ cmcmﬁ CI0ET mnmaﬁ mmnca wmnoﬁ mmmﬂﬁ m._._<u mzo:m ._<._.o.r

0£6C X X443 87 omwm w¢mm mmﬁm moom w@mm mEN Hmmm ._.:o m._._<u .z:)_n_< ._<.5._.

0LPS 9109 TC0b | 659b | €9Sb | ObZb | €09 | £689 /£08S | 796§ NI STIVD "NIWQV TV10l
06S¢ m._._<u :m ._<._.9.

~ o4 g UU__\,_ 104 "SUMO] JaU10

Eot ;Bmam_o 03 SI9jsUeL]

Ucm_ﬂoa C_ -C_umc_ D _\_O

SUIBIIM g SS[RIIM

_GNviLdod

BuIRIIM g mmm_mz_\s_

94/1

€581

NMOL31aaI]

V795 | €29 | 6919 | 80ZS | 96Zb | Z00S | 661S | OTZb | VETS | SELb | STIG | S.# 35V INIAIONI TV.1OL
£8€ | vicy ¢ | v | 6v¢ | 00 | 6bt | 7t | 68€ | ZZE | 99¢ | 19¢ | €ov Siie) AJU0 S3UBnquly,
19 029 8 1 79 | 08 | v | 1Z | @ | 69 | 8 | ¥5 | & | ¢ (puepiod) Jusuniedsq o1
S8 656 e | 98 | %6 | %6 | 8 | ¥ | 98 | 9 | 69 | 66 | 08 PUISId 1 PRISOM
vZT | 8161 88T | /T | SZ1 | €/ | S81 | Z8T | 96T | OZT | 2T | 141 | 951 PUSIA 211 ANoS
91 | osvE Tec | +5¢ | 08¢ | T8¢ | TI¢ | 008 | 66€ | v8c | 95¢ | <€ | 90¢% 7d5q 31 UMOIPPIW]
9/S LEEY 09 619 SS9 | 9¥S | b/S I€S 129 0SS | /6b 209 s ("PpI) syuswpiedag em“
€9€ | 686¢ €7¢ | 99t | 7zt | €1 | ove | 6/ | 90v | Tee | Tiv | Gee | 8¢ 7d5q 20104 Em_toa“
688€ | LLLTP 905y | bZZv | 8¢/b | S88¢ | 95vE | €29€ | HIZE | bIbE | 908E | CEtE | 6ELE 7d5d o1jod czsm_%_z“
SAY | 18301 | 53ad | AON | 100 | d3s | ®nv | 1NL_| NNL | AVW | ¥dv | WV | 834 | NvL ALIALLOV INJGIONI

(pajeuin}sa) £Z0zZ - SII1ISIEIS [12D Alyauop
J21Ud) suonieduUnwwo) [esua)

UMO33|pPPIN Jo A11D



